Item ... ... .. . ... ... .. . .
Manager’s Report No. ...... .. .. 26
Council Meeting ...... . ... 02/16/07

TO: CITY MANAGER DATE: 20021002
FROM: DIRECTOR ENGINEERING FILE: 10-01-12
SUBJECT: WORK ORDER: #60-70-355

PURPOSE: To obtain funding approval for completion of Taylor Park Gas Management Building

RECOMMENDATION:
1. THAT the above work order as more specifically referred to in this report, be
approved.

REPORT

60-70-355 Taylor Park Gas Management Building

Charge: 2002 Annual Capital Budget
Land Assembly and Development $50,000

Additional Information: This work order provides funding for expenditures related to recent
upgrading of the gas management system as well as for the completion of the existing building by
installation of a steel truss tower to surround the main stack. Total project cost is estimated at
$50,000. Sufficient funds are available and these expenditures are included in the Land Assembly
and Development, Miscellaneous Servicing and Development component of the 2002 - 2006 Capital
Program.

e &, - %
{2 awd 3 v ==

B we Sinclair} P. Eng,
N EDIRECTQ\ISENGINEERING

cc: Director Finance
Director Planning and Building
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